Senate Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

Prime Minister and Cabinet Portfolio
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Budget Estimates Hearing 26 May - 27 May 2008

Question: PM136

Outcome 1, Output 5.8

Topic: Proeesses relating to Binge Drinking advertising campaign
Hansard Page: Written Question

Senator Ronaldson asked: If the process for the advertising campaign is
underway and not completed yet, then

What process was undertaken in the selection of the advertising agency

Who made the selection?

What Ministerial Staff were involved in the selection?

Was the contract put out to tender?

Has the Auditor General been consulted?

Which Ministers and Staff had access to the pitches to Government by various
agencies and

When was the final decision made and by whom?

Answer:
Please see answer to PM135
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